
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 8/3/2011 5:02:21 PM 
To: Kersten, Colette (colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 

Colette -­

Sorry for the slow response, but here are the answers added below. Please let me know if you need 
more. 

yours, 

sid 

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Katague, Ditas 
Subject: RE: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 

Sid, sorry to ask last minute questions. But our legal department has asked me the following questions 
about the boat tour. I certainly hope that answers don't negatively impact our ability to participate in this 
section of the tour. 

Colette 

1. Who will be paying for the boat tour? 

No money will change hands for the boat. It's a normal part of the operations to see and inspect the 
water flows in and out of the plant. We will just be joining the group that does this every day. There is 
no other way to access to this part of the plant. 

2. Who will be going on the boat tour? 
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On the boat will be: CPUC Commissioner Sandoval and Colette Kerstan; Sidney Dietz and John 
Hughes, both Directors of Regulatory Relations of PG&E; and Diablo Canyon Power Plant personnel. 

3. What is the purpose of the boat tour? 

The purpose of the boat ride is to look at the ocean cooling system of the plant, which is best visible 
from the water. 

Is the boat tour itself a part of the Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour? 

Yes, it is a regular part of the tour, as would be visiting the dry cask storage or the spent-fuel pool. 

Or is the boat ride just a means of transportation to get to the tour site? If so, are there 
any commercially obtainable means of transportation to get to the tour site? 

The boat is not a way to get to the boat site, but rather a way to see a part of the plant once on the site. 
There is no commercially alternative to this. In this sense it is like an elevator. 

4. Will there be utility staff on the boat tour providing information to CPUC staff? 

Yes, Diablo Canyon Power Plant personnel as well as Sidney Dietz and John Hughes , 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 3:51 PM 
To: Kersten, Colette 
Subject: RE: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 
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Colette -­

Cool, Say, will you two be in town in time to have supper with me and John Hughes? 

yours, 

sid 

From: Kersten, Colette [mailto:colette.kersten@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Kersten, Colette; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 

Agenda looks fine. We are good to go! Thanks,,, 

From: Kersten, Colette 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 9:35 AM 
To: 'Dietz, Sidney' 
Subject: RE: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 

Hi Sid, thanks for the latest agenda and your cell number, I will share latest agenda with Commr, 
Sandoval and get back to you if any issues. 
Thanks so much for your efforts on our behalf! 

Colette 

Colette Kersten, D.P.A. 
Energy Advisor, Office of Commissioner Catherine J, K. Sandoval 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
Room 5204 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-5147 (work) 
(925) 209-4142 (cell) 
cek@cpuc.ca,gov 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 9:02 AM 
To: Kersten, Colette 
Subject: FW: Comr Sandoval's Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour Schedule 

Colette -

Here is the latest agenda for Friday's tour of DCPP, The only thing that I think is different from the last 
version is that there is no rifle range, but now there is a boat tour, I've never been on the boat tour, but 
it would give us a chance to talk about the marine effects of the power plant. But not everyone likes 
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boats, so let me know if that works for you and the commissioner. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Also, my cell -

yours, 

sid 

Redacted 
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